grass and Professor Mankerras raised \$100,000. In 1879 Principal Grant secured an endowment of \$100,000, and at the same time the citizens of Kingston contributed the funds for the erection of the handsome building which for years accommodated the Faculties of Arts, Science, and Theology, but which has been outgrown by the increase of the University. In 1888 he secured an additional endowment of something over \$180,000 and a new building was added through the generosity of the late John Carrithers, Esq., for the accommodation of the Science classes. Part of each of these later endowments was for the benefit of the Theological Department. In addition, a number of Scholarships have been contributed and endowinent has been specially provided for some of the Chairs. Gradnates of all denominations have been generous contributors to the endowment of the University. The most notable contribution, however, has been the erection of the New Arts Building by the City of Kingston, the municipality having voted \$50,000 for this purpose, an instance of municipal interest in a university, unparalleled in Canadian lifstory.

In the appeal for endowments the inducement was offered to subscribers that every one who contributed \$500 would have the right of nominating a student for free education. Many of these nominations have lapsed through the death of the donors, but some were placed in the bands of the Principal for intending students of Theology, exempting them from class fees throughout their course in Arts. Divinity students may thus he exempted from all University class fees.

The annual contributions received from congregations of the Church are applied wholly to the Theological Department. Fr this source there were received last year \$3265.13. Recently Church in connection with the Century Fund has provided for the endowment of a fourth Chair in the Theological Faculty.

As already stated the Provincial Government withdrew its ge from Queen's in 1868, and has never renewed it. The University doing a very large amount of public work as is indicated, for stance, in the fact that over 20 per cent. of the High Scbool Teach of Ontario are graduates of Queen's, and the total number of B.A graduates has been 1r86, while the total number in Toronto University, exclusive of those graduated from Victoria University since the Federation, has been 2,406. The number of registered students during the Jession of 1902-03, was 853; of whom there were in Arts, 502; in Medicine, 203; in Science, 132; in Theology, 32; but 16 of these were registered also in the Arts Department. Although connected with the Presbyterian Church, Queen's has not been denominational in spirit and its non-sectarian character is shown by the fact that on the list of matriculated students last session there were:

Presbyterians	Methodists 236
Anglicans 123	Roman Catholics 67